From: "John Jensen" <JJENSEN@rss.usda.gov>

To: <asl@nrc.gov>
Date: Thu, May 4, 2006 9:23 AM
Subject: excavation activities

We are going to start digging into the next pit around noon today. We will prepare the pit for
removal activities and probably find the waste today. We most likely will start removing waste
tomorrow. We will continue on Saturday if necessary and weather permitting. Sorry for the late
notice on this but we confirmed mapping coordinates to ensure we have the right pit yesterday.
Please let me know if you want to come down. Thanks.



Mail Envelope Properties

Subject:
Creation Date:
From:

Created By:

Recipients
nrc.gov
kpl po.KP DO
ASL (Sattar Lodhi)

Post Office
kpl po.KP DO

Files
MESSAGE
Mime.822

Options

Expiration Date:
Priority:

Reply Requested:
Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:
Security:

excavation activities
Thu, May 4, 2006 9:22 AM
"John Jensen" <JJENSEN(@rss.usda.gov>

JJENSEN@rss.usda.gov

Size
442
2182

None
Standard
No
None

No
Standard

(445A0042.6D0 : 22 : 26320)

Route
nrc.gov

Date & Time
Thursday, May 4, 2006 9:22 AM



